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January 23, 2019

Daniel C. Kline, M.D.
3500 Barranca Parkway, Suite 290
Trvine. CA 92606-8277

I _
Date of Accident: April 21, 2011

Dear Dr. Kline:

Re:

We have concludedjjjjifs case so I will not need to bother you any further in this
matter. Although I believe we are up to date in our payments to you, if there is an outstanding
balance for time you spent for me, please forward same immediately as our file will be closed
shortly.

I do want to take a minute to sincerely thank you for the time and attention you
have given to me in this matter whenever I needed it. You have been delightful to interact
with. I appreciate you and learned quite a bit from you.

I 'sincerely hope our paths cross again. If you ever have questions I can help with, feel
free to call. I am enclosing my card for your convenience.

Warm regards,

ALS:md
Enclosure

p.s. I told-how helpful you have been in this matter. He thinks very highly of you.
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